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Memo 
 
To: Montana Land Information Advisory Council 
 
From: Erin Fashoway, State GIS Coordinator 
 
Date: December 9, 2020 
 
Re: Proposed 2021 MLIAC Meeting and Other Important Dates 

The Montana Land Information Advisory Council meets four times a year, typically in April, June, September, and 
November. The following are the proposed dates for calendar year 2021: 

• *tentative* Tuesday, April 6, 2021 – Virtual 
• Wednesday, May 12, 2021 – Virtually / Helena, MT – Approve Prioritization of FY2022 MLIA Grants 
• Wednesday, June 24, 2021 – Virtually / Helena, MT 
• Wednesday, September 16, 2021 – Virtually / Helena, MT 

o Land Information Plan Working Session to follow meeting 
• Wednesday, November 18, 2021 – Virtually / Helena, MT 

o The Council will finalize and approve the FY2023 state fiscal year’s Land Information Plan. 

Other Important Dates: 

• February 1, 2021 – MLIA Grant Application Released 
• February 18, 2021 – MLIA Grant Application Submittal Deadline 
• February 22-25, 2021 – NSGIC’S Midwinter Conference – Albuquerque, NM 
• March 5, 2021 – Final MLIA Grants Application Due 
• April 6-9, 2021 – MAGIP’s Big Sky GeoCon – Virtual 
• May 15, 2020 – Council to Approve Prioritization of FY2022 MLIA Grants 
• June 30, 2021 – End of FY2021 / MLIA FY2021 Grant Year Ends  
• June 30, 2021 – Council Members Terms Expire  
• July 1, 2021 – Beginning of FY2022 / MLIA FY2022 Grant Year Begins 
• September 20-24 – NSGIC Annual Conference – Dallas, TX 
• November 18, 2021 – GIS Day 


